(j"=% 117 High Street
b ow Huingin
$ Cammbe. PE17 3PN

Rameey (0487) 841760

3rd July 1992.

Housing and Environmental Health Dept.,
Pathfinder House,

St. Mary's Street,

Huntingdon,

Cambs, PE18 6TN.

Dear Sirs,

Environmental Protection Act 1990 Ptl.
Huntingdon Plant Hire Ltd.

Reference the Application by the above for Approval
to operate a Concrete Crushing Plant.

I have had experience of the operation and can state
that whilst the Plant is in operation the noise is
horrendous and in my opinion should not be allowed
within 400 yards of any occupied dwelling.

Yours faithfully,

G.Marchant,
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HSE

Health & Safety
Executive
AREA DIRECTOR: D J MATTEY

Huntingdonshire District Council Your Ref: DHEH/JA/LSF/EP/F
Pathfinder House

St Mary's Street Our Ref: 01/PSP/PAM
HUNTINGDON

Cambs Date: 2 O JUIY annn

PE18 BTN

For the attention of Mr Allan

Dear Sir

RE: STATUTORY CONSULTATION - THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
(APPLICATIONS, APPEALS AND REGISTERS) REGULATIONS 1991

I refer to your letter of 3 June 1992 regarding Huntingdon Plant Hire.

I have no specific comments on this application however I suggest that
the following +text could be included in any covering Iletters sent with
the authorisation: "This authorisation is issued under Part I of the Environ-
mental Protection Act 1990, The responsibilities you have under legislaticn
for the health, safety and welfare in the workplace remain in force".

Yours faithfu

< INSHIRE DISTRICT CLUNCH
(o AND ENVIRONMENTAL
p P9 ; R - 1 GEPARTMENT
Principal Inspector of Factories y
~wived 24 JUN 1992
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14 Cardiff Road, Luton, Bedfordshire LU1 1PP
Tel: 0582 34121



